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Cc: ccollier@telecompliance.net 

Subject: RE: DTM Fax Number 

Thank you. 

Nonnye B. Grant 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
phone: (850) 41 3-6746 
fax: (850) 413-71 18 
email: ngrant@psc.state.fl.us 

/”- 

From: Toni McCoy 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 10:31 AM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: DTM Fax Number 

FYI 

From: Chris Collier [mailto:ccollier@telecompliance.net] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2007 10:27 AM 
To: Toni McCoy 
Subject: DTM Fax Number 

Toni : 

DialTone & More, Inc.’s fax number is (877) 736-8354. They switched it to toll 
free and forgot to tell us. Thank you for all your he lp .  

Chris Collier 
Director of IT & Regulatory Consultant 
Telecom Professionals, Inc. 
5909 Northwest Expressway, Suite 403 
Oklahoma City, OK 73132 
Office: 405-755-8177 Ex.24 
Fax: 405-755-8377 
E -Ma i 1 : c_con ie@ te I eco m.pJiagce. net 
Websi te : www.telecompliance.net 

This e-mail and any f i l e s  transmitted with i t  are s t r i c t l y  con f iden t ia l  and are intended s o l e l y  f o r  the  
use of the ind iv idual  or e n t i t y  t o  whom it i s  addressed. If you are no t  t he  intended rec ip i en t  or t h e  
person responsible f o r  de l iver ing  the  e-mail t o  the  intended rec ip i en t ;  be advised tha t  you have received 
t h i s  e-mail i n  error  and tha t  any use,  dissemination, forwarding, p r i n t i n g ,  o r  copying of t h i s  e-mail and 
any f i l e  attachments is s t r i c t l y  prohib i ted .  I f  you have received t h i s  e-mail i n  error ,  please des t roy  
the or ig inal  transmission and i t s  contents.  

711 612007 


